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Martyn Mitchell

From: Helen F Watson

Sent: 09 May 2011 09:58

To: Martyn Mitchell

Cc: Chris Darvill

Subject: RE: Rake 171 937. POLTD/0910/0115

Attachments: image001.jpg

Martyn, that's fine. Thank you. | am copying in Chris Darvill of Bond Pearce, as the case is with him now,
although currently on hold pending confirmation from Susan Crichton as to strategy on these Horizon cases
generally.

With kind regards

Helen

Helen Watson

Lawyer

Royal Mail Group, Legal Services

1st Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place, LONDON WAT 1HQ

Direct dial: GRO
Faxi P GRO..o H

Postine: GRO

From: Martyn Mitchell

Sent: 06 May 2011 10:43

To: Helen F Watson

Subject: FW: Rake 171 937. POLTD/0910/0115

Helen

In light of Gary’s comments are you happy to issue the Letter Before Claim or do you still want a full asset
check on Mrs Fatania?

Regards, Martyn
Former Sub-postmasters Accounting Team

2nd Floor West, No. 1 Future Walk,
Chesterfield S49 1PF

Postlinel..._GRO____| STD: GRO
External Email: § GRO ;

From: Gary R Thomas

Sent: 05 May 2011 21:03

To: Martyn Mitchell

Cc: Helen F Watson

Subject: RE: Rake 171 937. POLTD/0910/0115

Martyn / Helen

Yes as far as | know she still runs the shop and she also owns the attached living premises above where |
interviewed her and this is of a good standard and quality of decoration so | am sure there are actual assets to
be realised in this case still.

Regards

Gary Thomas

09/05/2011



